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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 5:11 PM

To: Lynn Khong

Cc: HO Vincent: CHAN Sam; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKR4468H

Dear Lynn,

The market value of SKR 4468H is $54K-$55K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 3:27 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>;
frankie @fta.com.sg; Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-
pac.sg; benson@lbs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKR4468H

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Lynn Khong with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 13/09/2018

Thanks in advance for your help.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



PARF/COE Rcbate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

https://vrLlta.gov.s g/ltafvrl/action/enquireRcbatcByPublichl’oreDercg...

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner I1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Periocd(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
6359G

SKR4468H

Yes

26 Sep 2018
VOLKSWAGEN

GOLF A7 1.4 TSI AT 5G13GZ
SRHID

White

2014

CX5219228
WVWZZZAUZFWO057311
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$22,710.00

03 Dec 2014

03 Dec 2014

0

$8,794.00

Yes
02 Dec 2024
$6,595.00

02 Dec 2024

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW
(130bhp)

10

$67,889.00

$41,976.00

$48,571.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Sep 2018

OK

pon: 2lahs 7

AR

26/9/2018, 10:16 AM
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Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just
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Browse by Categary 7| «Back (1 2) Next » | Sort by Date Posted v |20 resuttsipage 7 |
25 vehicles \Volkswegen Golf 7 B . J‘ rdvanced Ssarch -
] Price Depreciation 1 Btz Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type s
Search Selection Volkswagen Golf Any Any 2014 Any Any Any Available
Volkswagen Goif 1.4A TSI $56,800 $8,820 /yr 20-Nav-2014 1,395 cc 53,000 km Hatchback Available

1 Owner, Low Mileage Done, Agent Maintain, Condition As Good As New, Powerful Yet Low Consumption, View And Judge The Condition For Yourself
At Our Showroom,  rrerun o)

LA AR USTs # i ¢ i . i
Posted: 25-5ep-2018 Tags: 2014 xlelks.vangen Golf, 2014 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Gulf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1,4A TSI $56,000 $8,240 fyr 30-Dec-2014 1,395 cc 42,814 km Hatchback Available
Nice Condition.

Postad: 25-Sep-2018 Tags: 2014 Vlolkswagen Golf, 2014 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Gelf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1,2A TSI £55,800 $9,120 fyr 30-Jul-2014 1,197 cc 58,000 km Hatchback Available

One Careful Owner, Beautiful Metallic Blue Colour,100% Accident Free, Very Neat Interior & Extremely Well Maintained. Most Popular VW Hatchback,
Spacious & Big Boot Space. Ideal For Those Who Fancy Co...

peasted: 25-Gep-201g 1 39St 2014 Volkswagen Golf, 2014 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
’ T golt, Used Volkswagen

Voikswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $54,666 $8,980 fyr 17-Jul-2014 1,395 cc 86,000 km Hatchback Available

High Loan Available! Beautifully Maintained With Excellent Engine & Gearbox Condition Inspected By Our Mechanic, Solid Undercarriage, View & Test
Drive To Believe, Call Or Sms Our Friendly Staffs Befo,.,

Creative Auto

Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Golf, 2014 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Galf,

RESURHZSue gl UL golf, Used Volkswagen

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership ying a pre-awned car, but
Unsure of its Condition?
Car Aftermarket Cn The Move Lifestyle STA Car Evaluation

Volkswagen Golf 1,4A TSI $51,899 $8,560 /yr 05-Jun-2014 1,395 cc 58,800 km Hatchback Available

Own This Sporty White Golf A7 For Your Daily Needs. Loan Up Te 90% With Our Easy In House/Banks Financing. Neat Interior, Comfortable Cabin,
Powerful Yet Low Fuel Consumption. Meticulously Maintained ...

Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Golf, 2014 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Galf, volkswagen golf, Valkswagen, Golf,

Postadi 24 5epr2018 aalf, Used Valkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.2A TSI $52,800 58,600 /yr 31-Jul-2014 1,197 cc 58,000 km Hatchback Available

Well Maintained. Flexible Loan Package From Bank/ In House. Trade In Available. Call Today For An Appointment To View And Text Drive,

Tags: 2014 Volkswanen Golf, 2014 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswaaen, Golf,
golf, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 24-5e0-2018
Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $51,500 $8,380 fyr 03-Jul-2014 1,395 cc 55,000 km Hatchback Available

We Provide Doorstep Viewing,New Model! Golf A7 With Original Paintwork, Accident Free, Very Well Maintained By Owner, In House Loan Availible,
Call Or Visit Us For Viewing!

Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Goif, 2014 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Galf, volkswagen goif, Volkswagen, Gelf,
golf, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 23-5ep-2018

slikswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $52,800 $8,760 fyr 28-May-2014 1,395 cc 63,800 km Hatchback Available
https:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=0&MOD=Volkswagen&MMO=Golf&RPG=208AVL=2&VEH=0&RGD=2014
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